PHONE 1537

1430 KC w l D N . . . *"“The Teawn and Cosntry Station’
500 WATTS

Al LaGuire, General Manager

IONIA BROADCASTING COMPANY

IONIA . MICHIGAN

October 9, 1053

¥r, Norman L. Maguire
434 Maple Street NE
Albuquerque, New Mexlco

Dear l'r. Maguilre:

This 1s to varify your reception report
of WION on the morning of September 28, 1653.

We were very pleased with your letter,
Inasmuch as 1t 1s from the farthest digtance
that our station has been received. Our ststion
i1s just In it's infancy, having gone on the alr
February 1lst of this vear.

Yours truly,

I

J. I. CGrove
Chief Engineer

bh

REPRESENTED MATIONALLY
BY HIL F. BEST



